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ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION o 89 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER, N.Y. 14649

rate

TELEPHONE
antga cooe s 546.2700

Cinna Station
August 7, 1974

Mr. James P, O'Reilly, Director
Directorate of Regulatory Operations
Region 1

U, S. Atomic Energy Comnission

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Subject: Abnormal Occurrence 74-14 - Failure of the 1C Safety Injection Pump
to Start Manually from Bus 16
Ginna Station Docket #30-244

Dear Mr, O'Reilly:

This is to confirm my phone call to Mr. Lee Spessard this morning to report
Ahnnymal Orerurrence 74-14 at Ginna Station.

While conducting Periodic Test (PT-2.1), and following the satisfactory test of
the 1-A and 1-B Safety Injection Pumps, the 1-C Safety Injection Pump which can
be operated from either Bus 14 or Bus 16, failed to start manually con Bus 16 the
first time it was tried. It had started properly from Bus 14, but the first time
it was tried from Bus 16, it failed to start, The second try was successful and
the surveillance of the 1-C pump was completed. The 1-C pump was again started
from Bus 14 and then twice more from Bus 16,

The failure of the 1-C Safety Injection Pump to start from Bus 16 has occurred
previously on the followinz dates: June 11, 1973 (Abnormal Occurrence 73-3);
June 12, 1973 (Abnormal Occurrence 73-4); and April 6, 1974 (Abnormal Occurrence
7“"‘)-

The PORC met this morning and recommended a thorough inspection of the breaker by
the Electricians. Any further action that is necessary will be carried out after
the Electricians’ report back to the PORC,

Very truly yours,
8304140362 7 15 “
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Superintendent
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